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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary < >
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Wilbur Ross
Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal); Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Subject: Fwd: David Cameron visit to Washington DC 19 April

Hi  
Can you please pass this message on to Wilbur  
Thanks! 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Pippa Crowe < @davidcameronoffice.org> 
Date: April 17, 2018 at 9:56:35 AM EDT 
To: " " < > 
Cc: Jess Cunniffe < @davidcameronoffice.org> 
Subject: David Cameron visit to Washington DC 19 April 

Dear Hilary, 
 
My apologies for the out of the blue email; I work in former PM, David Cameron's, office and 
have obtained your contact details from Viscount William Astor. 
 
I am writing as Mr Cameron is due to be in Washington DC this Thursday 19 April for various 
events relating to the LSE‐Oxford Commission on State Fragility, Growth and Development, 
which he co‐chairs ‐ and in particular, the Commission's report, which launches on Thursday. 
 
I know Mr Cameron would welcome the opportunity to meet with Secretary Ross while he is in 
Washington. Mr Cameron has availability from 15:00‐18:00 EDT on 19 April, and would be 
very happy to fit in with Secretary Ross' schedule. 
 
Many thanks in advance for considering this request and we look forward to hearing from you 
as soon as convenient. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Pippa 
 
 

Pippa Crowe | Executive Assistant | The Office of David Cameron 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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This e-mail is sent on behalf of The Office of David Cameron Ltd., a private limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 10421190 and registered 
office address at The Poplars, Bridge Street, Brigg, North Lincolnshire, DN20 8NQ. The office correspondence address is: The Office of David Cameron, PO Box 73981, 
London, SW1P 9PN. This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information and may not be used or copied for any unauthorised purpose. If received in error, please 
advise the sender and destroy it at once without making any copy. This e-mail and any attachment may contain viruses which could damage your computer system. We accept 
no liability for damage sustained as a result of viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks. 
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(b)(6) non-Gov
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Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF   Document 31-3   Filed 12/18/19   Page 16 of 42



(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF   Document 31-3   Filed 12/18/19   Page 17 of 42



Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF   Document 31-3   Filed 12/18/19   Page 18 of 42



Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF   Document 31-3   Filed 12/18/19   Page 19 of 42



EXHIBIT B-6

Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF   Document 31-3   Filed 12/18/19   Page 20 of 42



Dear Friends, 
Please join us: 

To honor Ambassador Carlos Pareja & Mrs Consuelo Pareja of Peru.  
Sunday Supper at Seven- April 29th -2727  Chesapeake St N.W. 

We will be seated around our table-14 friends to celebrate friendship. 
Hoping the date works for you, please let us know by email or phone. 
All best,   Finlay & Willee 

(b)(6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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www.4globalhealth.org
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 2:02 PM 
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan 
 
 
 
From: hilary geary [mailto ]  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 11:59 AM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross < > 
Subject: Fwd: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan 
 

 

This is what we are scheduled for to stop by for a drink 

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kevin Chaffee  < @washingtonlife.com> 

Date: June 4, 2018 at 10:00:47 AM EDT 

To: hilary geary < > 

Cc: hilarygeary  < > 

Subject: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan 

Dear Hilary, 
 
I thought you and Wilbur would like to know who is expected from the government and here is 
the (off-the-record) list. There are many other guests whom you will know as well. 
 
Again, please let me know if you decide to stay for dinner.  All best and see you tomorrow! 
 
Kevin  
 
Please see below: 
  

Cabinet Members    

(b)(6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5) DPP
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Sec. of Transportation Elaine L. Chao   

Sec. of Commerce Wilbur L. Ross, Jr. Cocktails only 

    

Senators    

Senator John Barrasso   

Senator Roy Blunt   

Senator Richard Burr Cocktails only 

Senator Shelley Moore Capito   

Senator Susan Collins   

Senator Tom Cotton   

Senator Steve Daines   

Senator Deb Fischer   

Senator Cory Gardner   

Senator Lindsey Graham   

Senator Mazie Hirono   

Senator Cindy Hyde-Smith   

Senator Jerry Moran Cocktails only 

Senator David Perdue   

Senator James Risch   

Senator Pat Roberts   

Senator Thom Tillis   

Senator Patrick Toomey   

    

Representatives    

Representative Andy Barr   

Representative Lisa Blunt Rochester   

Representative Lacy Clay   

Representative Elizabeth Esty   

Representative John Garamendi   

Representative Vicky Hartzler   

Representative John B. Larson   

Representative Billy Long   

Representative Blaine Luetkemeyer   
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Representative Kenny Marchant   

Representative Markwayne  Mullin   

Representative Dan Newhouse   

Representative Erik Paulsen   

Representative Steve Scalise Cocktails only 

Representative John Shimkus   

Representative Mark Takano   

Representative Ann Wagner   

Representative  Rodney Davis   

  
  
差出人: Kevin Chaffee < @washingtonlife.com> 
日付: 2018年5月30日 水曜日 11:59 
宛先: IWAI Teruo < @csidc.com> 
件名: Government guest list 
  
Please send me a list of Cabinet, Congress who are attending. 
 
Thanks  

 

(b)(6)

(b)
(6)
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The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio have the pleasure of inviting 
The Secretary of Commerce and Mrs. Hilary Geary Ross to a dinner to bid farewell to 
The Ambassador of Germany and Mrs. Huberta von Voss-Wittig on Tuesday, June 5, 
2018 at 7:30 pm. The dinner will be held at their residence, Villa Firenze (2800 

(b)(6)

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b)(6)

(b)(6) Mrs. Ross (b)(6) Mrs. Ross

(b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP
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Albemarle Street, NW – Washington, DC 20008). Please advise of any dietary 
restrictions.
 
Please note that parking is available on the premises. If you are using Uber, please let 
your drivers know that they need to use the entrance “off of Connecticut Avenue”. If 
you plan on using a taxi service, please make sure to reserve your departure taxi 
ahead of time, as it is very difficult to get them.
 
Best regards,
Giovanna
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Giovanna Di Berto
Social Secretary to the Ambassador
Embassy of Italy
202-612-4408
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PA to H.H. Princess Lalla Joumala 

Ambassador of the Kingdom of Morocco  

1601 21st Street, N.W. Washington DC 20009 - 

Line: 202 855 6316 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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